
State of Florida

[image: image1.wmf]
	DATE:
	May 5, 2014

	TO:
	Investor Owned Utilities, Electric Cooperatives and Municipal Electric Utilities Under the Electric Safety Jurisdiction of the Florida Public Service Commission

	FROM:
	Richard A. Moses, Chief of Safety, Division of Engineering

	RE:
	Emergency, Accident, Incident Notification Protocol & Staff Contact Information



***UPDATED PERSONNEL CHANGE NOTICE FOR SAFETY BUREAU NUMBERS***

One of the following in the order listed must be promptly notified by telephone of reportable accidents and incidents involving electric utility facilities.  Commission Rule 25-6.019 Notification of Events, Florida Administrative Code, requires this notification.  Voicemail messages are not acceptable.  

After the initial telephone contact, send a confirming facsimile to: Fax (813)356-1429 or Email: avelazqu@psc.state.fl.us





Office Hours

After Hours
Other Devices
Tony Velazquez (Supervisor)

(813)637-8664

(813)344-6365
*

Christopher Mercer (Staff Assistant)
(813) 637-8668

Rick Moses (EOC Coordinator)

(850)413-6582

(850)408-4757
BlackBerry (24hrs)










(850)408-4757










rmoses@psc.state.fl.us










Fax: (850)413-6583

Electric Safety Engineers

Miami

Francisco Paez



(305)513-7823

(786)897-5339
*

Fabio Vazquez



(305)513-7821

(786)224-9056
*

Melissa L'Amoreaux


(305)513-7822

(786)224-9230
*


Tallahassee
Moshin Benghuzzi


(850)413-6668

(850)491-2513




Tampa
Tony Velazquez (Supervisor)

(813)637-8664

(813)344-6365
*

Winter Park
Michel Germain



(850)413-6954

(407)385-9784
*

*Office number voicemail activates a pager message at all times.
Public Service Commission
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